

Property Standards Committee Meeting on Tuesday, May 15th, 2018 at 7:00 p.m. in the Meeting Room, Community Centre, Virginiatown.

PRESENT:

CHAIR: Councillor Annie Toupin-Keft
CO-CHAIR: Councillor Elaine Fic

COMMITTEE MEMBERS: Bastiaan Koomans
Linda Lamarre
Sharon Adam

ALSO PRESENT: By-Law Officer Gord Caza
Councillor Wendy K. Weller
Councillor Bonita Culhane

AUDIENCE: 5 members of the public

1. Call to Order

Chairperson Annie Toupin-Keft called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. and welcomed everyone in attendance.

2. Additions/Deletions/Adoption of Agenda

Moved by Elaine Fic
Seconded by Bastiaan Koomans

THAT the agenda for the May 15th, 2018 Meeting of the Property Standards Committee be adopted with additions.

Carried

e) Laneway Kearns

3. Declaration of Conflict of Interest:

None

4. Adoption of Minutes

Moved by Bastiaan Koomans
Seconded by Elaine Fic

THAT the minutes of the Meeting of the Property Standards Committee held on Tuesday April 17th, 2018 be approved.

Carried

5. Matters arising from the Minutes:

None

6. Deputations/Delegations:

None

7. New Business

a) By-Law Officer Report

- Letter delivered to 26 Waite. Cars have been moved.
- 14 Casselman – Letter delivered. More vehicles in laneway, invading on 16 Casselman.
- 19 Lynch – Letter delivered regarding fence.
- 59 Waite – Winter Parking – By-Law ended
- 20-27th Street – Letter delivered – Trailer and cars removed.
- 4 Connell – Did not demolish, permit has not been paid.

b) New Properties

- Tempo – in front of properties. Tarp has to be removed, frame and tarp come down.

c) Clean up Week – May 22nd to 25th

d) Casselman Laneway – Will be cleared

Carried

8. Question Period

Casselman Street – Laneway, clear up of yards on certain properties on Casselman.

9. Adjournment

Moved by Elaine Fic
Seconded by Bastiaan Koomans

THAT this meeting be adjourned at 7:35 p.m.

Chair, Property Standards Committee

Next Property Standards meeting will be Tuesday, June 20th, 2018 at 7:00 p.m.